

PERSONAL DETAILS:

S/O: Shahabuddin

Mb#: 0092 333 265 3677

Wup#: 0092 333 265 3677

EM:imran62581@yahoo.com

DOB: 25.06.1981

Nationality: Pakistani

D/License: Yes

M/S: Married

Children: 02

Registration: PE

Residential: Karachi

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in the field of Metallurgy of Materials Engineering.

From

Dawood College of Engineering & Technology Karachi

MOHAMMAD IMRAN

Production / Manufacturing Professional

ABOUT:-

Having more than 16 years experience in Production, Lean Manufacturing, Planning, Supply Chain, Quality, Procurement, Product development, Audit, HSE, Training Staff, Budgeting & Projects related to Automotive Industry. I am an inspiring good rational decision maker and self motivated and motivating leader with interpersonal skills the ability and passion to develop the vision of any company.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

AFZAL DAEWOO MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED.

August 2011 – April 2021

Afzal Motors (PVT.) Ltd. is the Exclusive Distributor and Manufacturer of world renowned Commercial Vehicles brands Daewoo Heavy Trucks & Buses and KING LONG Hiace (CBU) in Pakistan.

Last Position:-

Deputy General Manager Production & Plant Operations.

- Reported to Director P&P and MD regarding PQDC (Production, Quality, Delivery, and Cost) and special assigned projects.
- I was responsible for overall activities of production..
- Other than routine work managed/looked after and design special vehicles project such as Bank Mobile ATM Van, Prisoner Vans, Water and Oil Bowzers and etc.
- Project Management, Headed PT/ED line installation.

Add value towards,

- The development of learning environment through internal trainings. Not only for staff as well for workers.
- Headed daily meeting with production, Quality, PPMC, Development & Procurement for smooth production and better quality product.
- For the efficient and profitable localization of components.
- Practically implementation of LEAN and save cost.
- Induction of staff based on their expertise and potential.
- The real implementation of ISO 9001-2015 system at Plant level.
- Implementation of standard operating procedures (SOP) for production operations and sure procedures are adhered to.
- Entertained to China & Korea Principle during their visit at Plant.
- Controlled use of production plant facilities through PM scheduling.

PREVIOUSE HISTORY:

PM/Planning Engineer – PSS Department (FMQ & Sons – Saudi Arabia). From June 2010 ~ June 2011

- Construction & Contracting Company.
- Prepared PM schedule for vehicles and equipments. Project Management

Assistant Manager – Production Department (Ghandhra Nissan (Pvt.) Ltd.) From June 2007 ~ June 2010

- GNL is the assembling plant of Japanese brand including UD and ISUZU light and heavy trucks as well car.
- I worked in production and responsible to manage Cabin, Paint and Trim sections.

Assistant Manager – Production Department (Hyundai Motors (DFML) Pvt. From Feb 2005 \sim June 2007

- DFML was assembly plant of Korean brand including Hyundai /Kia passenger cars and light trucks.
- I worked in production paint shop and production engineering department.

TRAININGS:

- PT/ED System installation China Chongqing Shuguang Paint Industry Co., Ltd China
- 2K paint process & Quality. PPG Plant~ Malaysia.
- Six Sigma Awareness training session.
- Awareness training session on the requirements of ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management Systems.
- PRIMAVERA Enterprise 6 FROM Skill Development Council Karachi.
- Health Safety & Environment FROM FMQ KSA Training Center.
- Quality Inspection of Welding FROM Automotive Testing & Training Center (ATTC), Karachi, Pakistan.
- Exemplary Industrial Practices FROM The Institute of Engineering Pakistan, (IEP) Karachi, Pakistan.

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Design Mobile Banking Unit with ATM Machine facility on Truck for different banks.
- Utilization of Truck CKD dead inventory and save about 40 million rupees.
- Utilization of Truck Local dead inventory and save about 3.3 lacks rupees.
- Achieved highest production target.
- Practically implementation of Lean & kaizen.

REFERENCE:

Most powerful ONE & ONLY ALLAH.